Request for Applications District of Columbia Homeless Shelter Beds (Funding Opportunity #: JA-FSA-OD-002-15)
Meeting date | Time 6/22/2015 3:00 PM | Meeting location 64 New York Ave., NE, 6th Floor)
As each question and answer record regarding the Requests for Applications (RFA) pursuant to the End Youth Homelessness Amendment Act of 2014 contains helpful information for all applicants, we encourage applicants to carefully review the questions and answers for all three RFAs including: 

· Request for Applications District of Columbia Homeless Street Outreach (Funding Opportunity #: JA-FSA-OD-001-15
· Request for Applications District of Columbia Homeless Shelter Beds (Funding Opportunity #: JA-FSA-OD-002-15), and
· Request for Applications District of Columbia Homeless Youth Drop-In Center (Funding Opportunity #: JA-FSA-OD-003-15).

Please note that the scoring criterion currently listed in Section V of the Homeless Youth Shelter Beds and Transitional Housing RFA contains an error. The correct scoring is as follows:
· The Overall Total Possible Score is 100
· Criterion A: Program Design (Total 40 Points)
· A.1. 5 Points
· A.2. 35 Points
Criterion B: Organizational Capability and Relevant Experience (Total 35 Points)
· B.1. 15 Points
· B.2. 10 Points
· B.3. 10 Points
Criterion C: Sound Fiscal Management and Reasonable Budget (Total 20 Points)
· C.1. 10 Points
· C.2. 10 Points
Criterion D: Overall Feasibility of Project (Total 5 Points)

Questions and Answers:
1.  Is the $570,000 per year the estimated award amount for both shelter and transitional housing combined?
· A single awardee may be awarded up to $570,000 for the approximately 1 month period remaining in Fiscal Year (FY) 2015 and up to $570,000 for the 12 month period of FY 16 from October 1, 2015-September 30, 2016 to establish shelter beds, transitional housing, and homeless services for youth in the District of Columbia per the requirements of the End Youth Homelessness Amendment Act of 2014.  Given how late we are in FY15, organizations should clearly outline what they can reasonably expend for the remainder of FY15 (approximately September 1, 2015-September 30, 2015) over and above the one-year expenses for FY16. 

2. Shelter services are very different from transitional housing, so does DHS consider an option of an applicant proposing shelter, for instance at $570k and not offering transitional housing or vice versa.
· Awards may be granted for transitional housing units alone, shelter beds alone, or a combination of both.  Under the End Youth Homelessness Amendment Act of 2014, DHS is obligated to fund a minimum of 5 shelter beds and 10 transitional housing beds.  In other words, DHS cannot use all of the available grant funding to support only one type of bed.

3. How many beds may an organizational apply for?
· An organization may apply for grant funding to establish up to five (5) shelter beds for youth, up to ten (10) transitional housing units for youth, or a combination of both.

4. May an organization apply for more $570K?
· Yes.  $570k is the total amount available for shelter beds and transitional housing beds for each fiscal year (FY15, which ends on September 30, 2015, and FY16, which is from October 1, 2015-September 30, 2016).  In other words, an organization may apply for, at most, $570k for each of those years.  Given that the grant award will likely occur around September 1, 2015, organizations should outline what expenses can reasonably be made during that final month of FY15, and, then, up to $570k for FY16.
  
5. Does the number of shelter beds grant include youth with children or is it just for the single youths?
· Organizations may apply for shelter and/or transitional housing beds for single youths and/or youth-headed households.  Note that for purposes of counting beds, one family would count as one bed.  Occupancy of the unit must comply with applicable District of Columbia and Federal law.

6. Is there a minimum or maximum amount of money that an applicant can apply for?
· Applicants may apply for as few as one (1) shelter bed, one (1) transitional housing unit, or either. Applicants should detail and justify the amount of funding necessary to establish the number of shelter beds and/or transitional housing units they intend to provide. 

7. Will there be inspections of the shelter beds, and if so which site and when?
· Prior to finalization of the grant award contract, DHS will visit the prospective grantees’ project site(s). During the project period, DHS will make further periodic scheduled and unscheduled visits to grantees’ project site(s).

8. Is there a required duration of stay?
· [bookmark: _GoBack]No.  Applicants should detail the length of time clients will be permitted to stay in their shelter or transitional housing programs; DHS does not require a particular length of stay

9. Do you oppose any type of facility for example a building or apartment structure?
· No.  Applicants should detail the type of structure (congregate housing, scattered sites, etc.) used for their programs; DHS does not require a particular type of structure.

10. Is there an expectation of when you would start your program and is that a part of the scoring?
·  The review panel will take the projected start date(s) into consideration in scoring. However, applicants should propose realistic and accurate projections.

11. Does this grant take into account the development of the facility or is it assumed that the building is in existed already?
· Applicants may propose construction of a facility or use existing facilities. Associated costs should be included in the proposal.

12. Was there a cap on indirect cost?
· Applicants’ budget submissions must adhere to a fifteen-percent (15%) maximum for indirect costs.
